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Kreye, Joseph

From: Rep.Hixson

Sent:  Tuesday, March 16, 2010 3:07 PM

To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB 09-4462/P1 Topic: New small business internship tax credit

JK: Could we have LRB 09-4462 jacketed for introduction? Could we also have an amendment drafted
to AB-703 that changes the date in the bill from Oct. 1 to Sept. 15 as we previously discussed?

Thanks for your help on these two issues...
- JVM

John J. Vander Meer
Research Assistant, Office of State Representative Kim Hixson

Committee Clerk, Assembly Committee on Colleges and Universities
Phone: (608) 266-9650
E-mail: john.vandermeer@legis.wi.gov

From: Duerst, Christina

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 10:55 AM
To: Rep.Hixson

Subject: Draft review: LRB 09-4462/P1 Topic: New small business internship tax credit

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB 09-4462/P1 and drafter's note.

3/16/2010



State of Wisconsin
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRBa1851/1

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 703

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
v
2 1. Page 2, line 15: delete “October 1” and substitute “September 15”.

3 (END)




